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From: parishclerk <parishclerk@melbournparishcouncil.gov.uk>
Sent: 01 June 2023 13:48

To: Marc Smeets <Marc.Smeets@scambs.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Street Trading application - 269251

Good afternoon Marc,
Thank you for your reply.

Although the Parish Council understands that these conditions are in place for all street traders,
it is felt that they are currently not being enforced by licensing. Current traders at the location
are causing parking and traffic issues, litter, cooking smells, noise, and a nuisance to residents,
and these issues have been reported to licensing but it has not resulted in improvement of the
situation. Moreover, it is understood that there are unlicensed traders operating at this site who
have been reported by residents to licensing, but there have been no consequences for the
unlicensed traders. Therefore, the Parish Council is not reassured that the situation would be
any different with this street trading vendor. Furthermore, regardless of the conditions in place,
the Parish Council does not feel that the location is suitable because, as noted in my previous
email, the use of the street trading vendors is not limited to patrons of the pub; the traders are
advertising themselves widely on social media and attracting many customers from outside the
village for general takeaway, so there are a lot of vehicles visiting the site to collect takeaway
food, which has resulted in a high amount of traffic and parking issues.

Many thanks
Sophie

Sophie Marriage
Parish Clerk

Melbourn Parish Council
Melbourn Community Hub
30 High Street

Melbourn

Cambridgeshire

SG8 6DZ

Tel (01763) 263303 option 3
http://melbournparishcouncil.co.uk

Please note my usual working days are Monday afternoon, Tuesday to Thursday.

The Parish Office opening hours are 10am — 1pm / 2pm — 3pm Monday to Friday

You have received this email from Melbourn Parish Council. The content of this email is confidential, may be legally privileged and
intended for the recipient(s) specified in the message only. It is strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third
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party, without written consent of the sender. If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and follow with
its deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in the future.

Melbourn Parish Council considers email security to be a high priority. Therefore, we have put efforts into ensuring that the
message is error and virus-free. Unfortunately, full security of the email cannot be ensured as, despite our efforts, the data included
in emails could be infected, intercepted, or corrupted. Therefore, the recipient should check the email for threats with proper
software, as the sender does not accept liability for any damage inflicted by viewing the content of this email.

By Contacting Melbourn Parish Council you agree that your contact details may be held and processed for the purpose of
corresponding.

You may request access to the information we hold on you: parishclerk@melbournparishcouncil.gov.uk

You may request to be removed as a contact at any time: parishclerk@melbournparishcouncil.gov.uk

To view Melbourn Parish Council’s Privacy Notice please click here

From: Marc Smeets <Marc.Smeets@scambs.gov.uk>

Sent: 31 May 2023 12:21

To: parishclerk <parishclerk@melbournparishcouncil.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Street Trading application - 269251

Good afternoon Sophie,
Thank you for submitting this representation.

| have attached below the conditions given to all street traders, please let me know if
after reviewing these, if you would be in a position to support this application.

1. A Street Trading Consent is valid only for the period, commodities and location(s)
specified on the Consent.

2. The Consent holder must pay the fee in full prior to trading, unless agreed by the
Council.

3. The Consent holder must ensure that the stall/vehicle is positioned only in the
allocated space in the location(s) for which the Street Trading Consent is issued.

4. The Council must approve any changes to or replacement of the stall or vehicle prior
to use.

5. The Consent holder must not carry on their trade in such a way as to cause
obstruction of any street or endanger persons using the street or cause any nuisance or
annoyance

6. The Consent holder’s vehicle/stall must be kept in a clean, safe, and well-maintained
condition

7. Every street trading vehicle/ stall must be removed from the site at the end of the
trading day unless agreed by the Council.

8. Holders of a Mobile Street Trading Consent must not trade in one place for more than
4 % hours at a time, and not to return to the same site on the same day.

9. The Consent holder must ensure refuse originating from their trade is disposed of by
a licensed waste carrier and must leave the site and its immediate vicinity clear of
refuse at the completion of trading.

10. No water or waste material must be discharged on to the highway or any adjacent
property.

11. When trading from a layby leave a maximum usable space permitting safe ingress
and exit for vehicles.

12. No free-standing advertising, seating, tables, chairs, sunshades may be displayed
without approval from the Council.

13. No device used in the reproduction or amplification of sound whilst trading must be
audible beyond a distance of 5 metres from the trading unit.

14. The granting of this Consent does not imply the right to violate any order or
prohibition or restriction made under the various Road Traffic Acts and Highway Acts.
15. The sub-letting of a Street Trading Consent location is prohibited unless agreed by
the Council.

16. The Consent holder must be the principal operator and have day-to-day control of
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the stall/vehicle. The Consent holder may employ any other person to assist in
operating the stall/vehicle.

17. The Consent holder must have and maintain a proper insurance policy against
public liability and third-party risks. The minimum insurance cover must be £5,000,000
and must cover the operator’s vehicle, or stall and any additional equipment under their
control.

18. The Consent holder may terminate a Street Trading Consent by written notice to the
Council.

19. Where gas cylinders are used a valid gas safety certificate is required to ensure the
safety of all gas appliances.

20. Where the vehicle or stall has a 240-volt electrical system a valid electrical
installation certificate is required.

21.In the case of hot food preparation, a serviceable fire blanket and suitable fire
extinguisher/s must be provided at all times.

22. All staff involved in the preparation of food must hold a minimum accredited Level 2
food hygiene certificate.

Kind regards,

Marc Smeets | Business Support Officer | Licensing Team

Shared Waste & Environment

South

Cambridgeshire
District Council

South Cambridgeshire Hall | Cambourne Business Park | Cambourne | Cambridge | CB23 6EA
t: 01954 713000

www.scambs.gov.uk | facebook.com/south-cambridgeshire | twitter.com/SouthCambs
Please note that the Council is currently trialling a four-day week to improve recruitment, retention

and wellbeing. My working days are therefore Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Friday. On my non-
working day (Thursday), you can contact licensing@scambs.gov.uk. Find out about our latest job
opportunities on our website.

From: parishclerk <parishclerk@melbournparishcouncil.gov.uk>
Sent: 30 May 2023 16:09

To: Marc Smeets <Marc.Smeets@scambs.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Street Trading application - 269251

Hi Marc,

This application was considered by the Parish Council who have decided to object the application
from Slice of Price at the Black Horse on the grounds that it is not a suitable location for a street
trading due to the parking and traffic issues, smell from cooking, and litter with the comment
that if permission is granted by SCDC that the site should be free of litter.

It was noted at the meeting that the street trading vendor in place there currently is not limited
to patrons of the pub and is used for takeaways, so there are a lot of vehicles visiting the site to
collect takeaway food. Also, it was noted that it is in a residential area and the council have
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received complaints about the noise from residents.

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

Sent: 16 May 2023 10:02

To: parish clerk <parishclerk@melbournparishcouncil.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Street Trading application - 269251

Hi Sophie,
We unfortunately cannot change the consultation length as this is set out in our policy.
Kind regards,

Marc Smeets | Business Support Officer | Licensing Team

Shared Waste & Environment
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South

Cambridgeshire
Dristrict Council

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
Sent: 15 May 2023 10:33

To: Licensing (SCDC) <Licensing@scambs.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Street Trading application - 269251

Good morning Marg,

Is there any chance on having an extension for the deadline to comment? Our next planning
meeting where this can be discussed is the 12 June, and some councillors would like to discuss
this.

If this is too late, | understand.

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

From: Licensing (SCDC) <Licensing@scambs.gov.uk>
Sent: 10 May 2023 09:36

Subject: Street Trading application - 269251

Good morning,

We have received an application for a Mobile Street Trading Consent in various
locations in South Cambridgeshire (one of which is in your area) and require any
comments by 31/05/2023.

The application is for the following:

Name of applicant: Dale Price

Trading name: Slice of Price

Trading hours: 18:00 — 21:30

Goods traded: Pizza

Locations:

The Black Horse, Melbourn — Friday (Monthly)
Whaddon Gold Centre — Friday (Monthly)

Please note that holders of a Mobile Street Trading Consent must not trade in one place
for more than 4.5 hours at a time, and not return to the same site on the same day.

Should you require any more information, please contact us before the end of
consultation.

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
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